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nt : ; “Arasssiwastox or Passipent Kewneoe 
Spee Co ee ye 20 Maryland Ave, NE. ~ 
CARL WARPEM, 3. Po wt Dees. ,  Washingen, D.C. 21002 
RICHARD B. RUBELL foe eon, - _ Telephone $43- $009 - 
JOUN GHLAMAN COOPER Ls . . 
MALE BUOOR ag 

GEAALD B.PORD CH”: 
JOHN 5. MeCLO® 7 

Mr. J. Eagar floover aes 
Director, Federal Bureau 

.. Of Investigntion =: 
Depertwent of Justice 
Washington, D. C. 

, Dear Mr. Bower: 

In: ® wenornantum captioned “Dallas, Texas, arch 23, 
“16h, " your Bureau furnished to the Comission praneeripts 

- of all ra4io transmissions fron Channel 1 and Channel 2... - 
of the Dallas Folice Department Radio Station, covering °<.--.. 

_ the period from 10:00 a.m., November 22, 1963, to 6:00 Pp. me, 
Voverber 24, 1063, es they relate to the matters under --:.:. 
investigation ty tnis Comaission. We note that the 
descriptive ynrarraph preceding this transcript indicates -.- 
that the period coverei starts at 12:20 p.m., November 22, - 
1963. _ Actually lo on. Appears: to be the starting Point : 

oe These transcripts vere eprarentiy made available 
“to the Pureau by the Dallas Police Department. In view of. 
the importance of these transcripts in our investigation we: 
request that your Bureauy obtain the original tapes of the 
radio broadcasts and prepare a’ new transcript from these 
tapes, as they relate to the assussination of President John FP. 
Kennedy, the mirjJer of Dallas Police Officer J. D. Tippit, ~' 
invertigation of sald assassination and murder, and the 
security and movenent of Lee Hersey Oswald to the Dallas 
County Jail. Your transcript need only include the time 
rericds of 10:00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m. on _Friday, November 22,°x: 

- 1963,- ani from 10:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m. on Sunday, November 2h; 
19€3. In adat+ ‘ion, we request that the name of the reporting’ 

police officer be listed alongsiite each message. We undere i= 
. stand that thls is possible in view of the fact that, there 

in. an. Ade 

  
We call. your attention to the ‘tact that in the ©: 

Chenned 1 trenscript there appears to be an error on page ~_ 
19 in that forediately above the words "What's that address 
on Jefferson?” there appears a time entry. of 1:10 p.m. ! 
This would be inconsistent with ‘the knowm time of the- 
Tippit shooting and Juiging from the time entries on the =< 
Preceding page” ‘this: would appear to be: a typographical error. 
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“with regard to the ‘time ‘or the Tippit shooting,” 
the Channel 1 entry on page 18 would appear to indicate .% 
a time of approximately 1:16. On the Channel 2 transcript 
hovever, on page 78, the time appears to be 1:18. During :: 
the course of your preparation of @ new transcript we 2236. 
ask that you attempt to charity | this  opparent dhesrepaney. e eae 
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possession of the Delles Folice Department, we are forwarding - z 
a@ copy of this letter to Chief Jesse E. Curry and to Attorney 5 2s 
Seneral Weegoncr Carr. : Shee wy 
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